Wael Zaghariet



Saudi Arabia - Rabigh Residence

Birth: 09-06-197900966541765122

wael_zaghariet@hotmail.com

Summary

I worked in Petro Rabigh Phase I for three years and several Jobs , and i worked in Petro Rabigh Phase II for three years up till now for

three years in several jobs, i know the system of Petro Rabigh and i live in Rabigh.

I have Master Degree In sociology, worked as: (Statistical Assistant, General Supervisor for Labors, General Inspector) for Community and Support Business Service in Petro Rabigh Phase I. and I worked as: (Admin Officer, Document Controller, Cost Engineer Assistant under training, and Secretary).

Education

Mu'tah University Bachelor Degree in Sociology

Karak , Jordan . Graduating February 2001

University of Jordan Master Degree in Sociology

Amman , Jordan Graduated August 2016

Employment History

Sirti Saudi Arabia Ltd

Secretary

January 2015 - Present

I worked with PMT (Project Management Team) as Secretary in Petro Rabigh Phase II Project , In Early Work Package , as an Employee provided from Sirti to work with PMT .

Sirti Saudi Arabia Ltd

Document Controller

February 2012 - August 2016

I worked as Document Controller in the begin of my contract with Sirti Saudi Arabia Ltd , for PMT (Project Management Team).

then i worked as Document Controller in the Managing Directorate of Petro Rabigh Phase II (as an Employee Provided from Sirti to Work with Petro Rabigh Management (Non Process Facilities) .

Saudi Arabia Ltd

Cost Engineer Assistant

January 2014 - July 2015

I worked as training Cost Engineering Assistant in DO (Managing Director).

Akon International

Admin Officer

February 2012 - August 2013

I worked with Baytur for Construction - Akon International as Admin Officer on Sap System (Visitors , ID's , Main Gates Pass , Permits for Excavation , getting Approvals for the Company worked)

Private Hotel

Hotel Supervisor

January 2010 - July 2012

i worked in Three Hotels in the period between Phase I & Phase II Project .

as cashier, supervision for the Employee and Representative for the management, customer care officer and all of the related works.

Private Service Contract for Water and Electricity Institute

Supervisor for Service Contract

January 2010 - November 2012

I worked in the Period Between Phase I and Phase Project as a Service Contract Supervisor for Private Institution Providing Services for the Institute of Water and Electricity in Rabigh , that service contract was including services in Changing Spare Parts , General Daily Inspection for everything Including Mechanical , Electrical , and Agriculture , and Facilities of the Buildings ..and so on .

Al Hugayet Contracting East

Statistical Assistant

January 2007 - July 2009

I worked as Statistical Assistant with Al Hugayet Contracting East in Phase I for the Management of Petro Rabigh in 108 Building.

Al Hugayet Contracting East

General Inspector

August 2016 - July 2009

I worked as General Inspector for the Buildings in the Department of Community and Business Support Services , in Petro Rabigh Phase I , for all of the Buildings and the streets , agriculture and so on .

AL Hugayet Contracting East

General Supervisor

January 2007 - August 2009

i worked as General Superior for all types of the Labors who are working as Contractors in the Services Companies in Petro Rabigh Phase I Project , in the Department of Community & Business Support Services .

Knight of Success

Managerial Training Center Applied Manager

January 2006 - July 2007

I worked as Applying Manager in Training Center was providing Managerial Courses for the Companies Employees on them Jobs , after evaluation , or to Improve them or to help them to find Jobs in the Criteria of the Courses .

Jordanian Research Center for Social Studies

Researcher

Amman , Jordan February 2002 - June 2005

I worked as Researcher on the Jordanian Research Center for Social Studies .

And in New Jordan Research Center.

Hobbies & Interests

Consulting, Innovation, Solving Scientific and Industrial Problems in new ways.

Professional Skills

Expert Petro Rabigh System: Expert SAP Works: VERBAL COMMUNICATION: Expert Expert TEAMWORK: COMMERCIAL AWARENESS: Expert **ANALYSING & INVESTIGATING: Expert INITIATIVE/SELF MOTIVATION: Expert DRIVE:** Expert **Expert** WRITTEN COMMUNICATION: **PLANNING & ORGANISING: Expert FLEXIBILITY:** Expert TIME MANAGEMENT: **Expert** Expert **GLOBAL SKILLS: NEGOTIATING & PERSUADING: Expert LEADERSHIP: Expert Expert NUMERACY: COMPUTING SKILLS: Expert SELF AWARENESS: Expert** PERSONAL IMPACT/CONFIDENCE: **Expert** **LIFELONG LEARNING:** Expert Expert **STRESS TOLERANCE: INTEGRITY:** Expert **INDEPENDENCE:** Expert Expert **DEVELOPING PROFESSIONALISM:** Expert **ACTION PLANNING:** Expert **DECISION-MAKING:** Expert **INTERPERSONAL SENSITIVITY:** Expert **CREATIVITY:**

Languages

English: Fluent

References

Mr. Ibrahim Abu AL Tahir

PMT - Phase II - Early Work Package.

Aramco

Mr. Talal AL Gadi

PMT - Petro Rabigh - Phase II - Early Work Package .

Aramco